
From: Thomas Bosch
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 4:20 PM
Subject: Re: price

Thanks for getting back to me. I will offer you $19,000 for it and i will like to 
inform you that i will be having our local transporters to come to your location 
for a test drive process on the car and moreover I will have to make a down 
payment to you so as to make you reserve the car for me for not getting it sold to 
other interested buyer's till the test drive and the sale will be done as it would take 
time to get all of that done

I will make a down payment of $2000 and also I will include the test drive fees 
which will cost for $2500 and mind you I want the payment made out to you by 
check and also as soon as the funds of $4500 have been cleared into your account 
I will like you to have the car ready for the test drive process and also you will 
make the remaining funds of $2500 payable to the transporters to cover for the 
inspection/test drive fees and all other expenses during inspection

I will be looking forward for proceedings to you and also get back to me with the 
full names, mailing address and phone number the check can be made payable to 
you

I will be looking forward to hear from you

Regards
Tom

mailto:thomasbosch.bosch@gmail.com

